EDINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that a Meeting of the Edington Parish Council will be held at the Parish Hall, Edington on Monday the 8th November 2021 at 7.30pm.

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the Meeting as set out hereunder.

Where relevant the Parish Council, in considering the business of the Meeting and making its decisions, will have regard to the provisions of the Crime and Disorder Act, the Race Relations Act, the Disability Discrimination Act and such other legislation as may be applicable.

Dated this 2nd day of November 2021

MALCOLM R WIECK - Clerk to the Council.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies:
- 2. To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on the 11th October 2021
- 3. Matters Arising not otherwise referred to below
- 4. Planning
 - a. Neighbourhood Plan update
 - b. The following applications have been received:
 - i. PL/2021/09422/FUL Demolition of the existing garage building and erection of a larger replacement garage with matching materials at Luccombe Mill for Mr Henry Pelly
 - ii. PL/2021/09634/FUL 2 storey extension to detached dwelling at Dairy House Farm, Lambourn Lane for the Brooks
 - iii. PL/2021/09773/FUL Alterations to existing timber decking and provision of timber Garden Room at Box Cottage 5 Tinhead Road for Mr Theo Taylor
 - c. The following decisions have been received:
 - i. PL/2021/07252 Erection of Garden room and storage building at Highbank 6 Court Lane for Mrs Pippa Dawkins – approved
 - ii. PL/2021/08742/TCA 30% reduction of Beech tree in rear garden. Tree has become too wide and is now overgrowing the roof of the Manor House with the potential to cause damage. Removal of Redwood fir tree. Tree is causing excessive shading to rear garden; at The Manor House 11 Lower Road for Mr Matthew Brown – no objection
 - iii. PL/2021/09148/TCA T1 to remove Multi stem Holly to ground level. T2 Clematis covered tree remove to 3ft stump. T3. Maple reduce by 2-3 meters to a frame work pollard. T4. Oak tree to reduce by 2-3meters to a frame work pollard. T5. Apple tree to reduce the top down to the old pruning point on main stem: All to allow more light in small courtyard garden at 3 Lower Road, Bratton for Mr Nick Goff – no objection
- 5. Policing

- a. Speedwatch.
- b. Neighbourhood Watch
- c. Car thefts
- 6. Playfield
 - a. Land Swap update
 - b. Arrangements re Christmas tree lighting
- 7. WC Report .
 - a. 3x WCF Briefing Notes
 - i. 21-20 Community Environmental Tool Kit
 - ii. 21-22 Renewable Energy Policy
 - iii. 21-23 Covid-19 Update
 - b. Report on AB meeting 12th October
- 8. Highway Matters/ Footpaths/CATG
 - a. Clearance of Parsonage (Smelly) lane Mr Johns
 - b. Monks Well railings Mr Johns
 - c. Report on CATG meeting 5th November
- 9. Burial Ground Paddock Boules Court?
- 10. Finances.
 - a. Resolution to pay or confirm payment of the following please:
 - i. Refund the Clerk for Society of Local Council Clerks subscription £112
 - ii. Miles & Francis £380 for PF, CP and other work
 - b. Possible Defibrillator for Edington end of the village
 - c. Precept review for December meeting
- 11. Correspondence:
 - a. CPRE Wiltshire Voice -Autumn 2021
- 12. News items
- 13. Date of next Meeting: Monday 13th December 2021 at 7.30pm

NB. In view of continuing concerns about Covid if anyone on the Register of Electors wishes to attend the meeting please let me know by Saturday evening either by phone 07805 990087 or email to:

clerk@edingtonwiltshire.org.uk;